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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2016 12:18 PM
To: Records Clerk
Subject: RE: Docket No. 160120 Interested Person Request

Mr. Self: 
 
Per your request, we have added your information and Gas South’s information to the mailing list as 
an interested persons in Docket 160120-GU.  Please note that this contact information is public 
record and will be available on internet searches.  If you have any changes or wish to have your 
information removed, you should forward those requests to clerk@psc.state.fl.us. 
 
As an interested persons you will receive all notices for hearing, prehearing, proposed agency action 
orders, final orders, and notices of Commission conferences via e-mail.  If you are interested in 
receiving documents other than those mentioned above, for example, procedural orders, please 
contact staff counsel for instructions on becoming a party of record.  The phone number for our 
General Counsel's Office is 850-413-6199. 
 
If you have any questions, please call our office at (850) 413-6770. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Floyd R. Self [mailto:fself@bergersingerman.com]  
Sent: Sunday, July 17, 2016 11:46 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Docket No. 160120 Interested Person Request 
 
Please add Gas South, LLC to the service list for Docket 160120-GU as an interested person.   
 
All correspondence should be provided to the following individuals on behalf of Gas South: 
 
Floyd R. Self, B.C.S. 
Berger Singerman LLP 
313 North Monroe Street, Suite 301 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Direct Telephone: (850) 521-6727 
Email: fself@bergersingerman.com 
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Meredith Hodges 
VP of HR and External Affairs 
Gas South, LLC 
One Overton Park 
3625 Cumberland Boulevard, Suite 1500 
Atlanta, GA  30339 
Direct Telephone:  (770) 763-4658 
Email:  meredith.hodges@gas-south.com 
 
Please let me know if you need anything else. 
 
Thank you. 
Floyd  
 

 
Floyd R Self 
Board Certified State and Federal Government and Administrative Practice Lawyer 
313 N Monroe Street | Suite 301 | Tallahassee, FL 32301 
office: (850) 561-3010 | direct: (850) 521-6727 |  cell: (850) 566-6347 
email: fself@bergersingerman.com 
website: www.bergersingerman.com  
doing business in Florida resource: www.flabusinesslaw.com 
 
**Please note my new address above**  

     Please consider the environment before printing this email.  
This transmission is intended to be delivered only to the named addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential, proprietary, attorney work-
product or attorney-client privileged. If this information is received by anyone other than the named and intended addressee(s), the recipient should 
immediately notify the sender by E-MAIL and by telephone at the phone number of the sender listed on the email and obtain instructions as to the 
disposal of the transmitted material. In no event shall this material be read, used, copied, reproduced, stored or retained by anyone other than the 
named addressee(s), except with the express consent of the sender or the named addressee(s). Thank you.  
*********************************************************************************************************************** 

 




